Carrie Bunch R.N. 52 Park Drive Rossville, GA 30741 423-544-8743 clbunch77@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE:

To obtain a position that allows for utilizing my medical training to provide compassionate and effective care to patients.

EDUCATION:

Associate Degree Nursing

Georgia Northwestern Technical College Class Representative, 2011 GPA: 3.9

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Clinical experience in the following specialty practices: Emergency medicine, medical-surgical, pediatrics, intensive care, geriatrics, renal and cardiac care. Diligent and self-managing to ensure best possible patient outcome. Demonstrated training and critical thinking skills to correctly assess patients and provide appropriate nursing care. Strong interpersonal skills work effectively with patients, families, and staff. Assure confidentiality of patient information. Advocate for patient safety.

EXPERIENCE:

Dialysis Clinic Incorporated

Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse: Complete pre and post hemodialysis nursing assessments, ensure appropriate dialysis treatments and medication administration following written orders, configure dialysis machines for appropriate patient treatments, connect patients to dialysis machines using appropriate national and company guidelines. As charge nurse: conduct patient management as related to communication with non-dialysis medical facilities; track and assess patient laboratory values to give appropriate patient treatment and communicate with facility doctors on patient status; make appropriate changes to dialysis treatments as evidence by findings in the nursing assessments; provide education to staff and patients; manage medical staff to meet the needs of the patient and clinic.

Blue Cross Blue Shield; Chattanooga, Tennessee

Registered Nurse Clinician: Quality assessment and medical assessment of medical cases in the outpatient and inpatient settings. Review of clinical documentation in order to provide a written subjective overview for MD review. Making decisions medical cases in the outpatient and inpatient settings based on company and Medicare standards.

Parkridge Hospital; Chattanooga, Tennessee

Registered Nurse: Duties include general and skilled care for general medical surgical patients, emergency medical patients and ICU step down patients. Coordinated communication between patients, doctors and nurses. Reviewed orders to ensure patient safety, accuracy and executed those orders. Demonstrated safe and accurate medication administration. Patient advocate.

National Health Care; Rossville, Georgia

RN Floor Nurse and RN Supervisor: Care provided for long term patients as well as acute skilled patients. Coordinated communication between patients, doctors and nurses. Reviewed orders to ensure patient safety, accuracy and executed those orders. Demonstrated safe and accurate medication administration. Patient advocate. As RN Supervisor: Provided assistance and guidance for other nursing staff for general and acute care and in emergency situations. Managed facility staffing requirements. Oversaw and conducted patient admissions and discharges.

2022-Current

2017-2021

2015-2018

2014-2015

2017-2021

Graduated June 2011

Rock Spring, Georgia

Heartlite Hospice; Dalton, Georgia

2013-2014

Night On-Call Registered Nurse: Duties include general and skilled care for patients on hospice for varying medical conditions both in person and via telephone. Ensured appropriate end of life care and dignity was tailored to each individual patient and their families. Coordinated communication between patients, doctors and nurses.

Demonstrated safe and accurate medication administration. Patient advocate. 2011-2013

Hamilton Medical Center; Dalton, Georgia

Registered Nurse: Duties include general and skilled care for renal, cancer, hospice and general medical surgical patients. Coordinated communication between patients, doctors and nurses. Reviewed orders to ensure patient safety, accuracy and executed those orders. Demonstrated safe and accurate medication administration. Patient advocate.